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CANCELLED 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:              Members of the Business Economic Development 
                    Committee & All Interested Board Members 
 
FROM:        Sam Massol, Chairperson    
        Business Economic Development Committee                           
 
RE:        Presentation of the Astoria Neighborhood360 by    
        Central Astoria LDC and QEDC 
 
 
          Business Session 

• Old Business /New Business   
• Adjournment 

 
DATE:                October 26, 2023                
 
  
To insure the health and safety of attendees the above referenced 
informational session has been scheduled for Wednesday, 
November 15, 2023, 6:30 PM via Zoom.  
You may join online or via telephone.  (Please see page 2) 
 
Your attendance is very important as a committee member. We will 
be reviewing information at the committee level.   
 
Please call the Board Office if you will be attending via telephone to 
share your information.  All interested Board Members are welcome 
to attend. 
 
Thank you. 
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